MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF CAMELEY PARISH COUNCIL 12th MAY 2010 IN TEMPLE CLOUD VILLAGE HALL

1. PRESENT: Ms Atkinson, Mr Hooper, Mr Hutchinson, Mrs Gray, Mr Dando,

2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN and VICE CHAIRMAN

Chairman: Cllr Dando proposed Cllr Atkinson seconded by Cllr Gray. There being no other nominations, Cllr Atkinson was elected.

Vice Chairman: Cllr Gray nominated Cllr Hooper, seconded by Cllr Hutchinson. There being no other nominations, Cllr Hooper was elected.

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Mr Ashman, Mrs Harvey, Mr Dean, Mr Warren

4. DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

There were none

5. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

There were no members of the public present.

6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:

Were amended to be signed at the June meeting

7. MATTERS ARISING

There were none that aren't dealt with elsewhere in the minutes.

8. VILLAGE HALL/PLAYING FIELD

The Chair of the Village Hall & Playing Field committee told the Parish Council that the outstanding repairs to the area around the new piece of equipment were complete. It was agreed that the missing gate would be rehung.

The meeting was told that the Blood Transfusion service would be returning to Paulton but that the Keynsham midwives clinic were using the village hall on a regular basis.

She told the meeting that a competent reliable outside bar caterer had been found who would cover all functions requiring a licensed bar.

A Cllr pointed out that the PC were spending money on renovating a building that was being vandalised and that running costs were greater than income. He suggested a meeting to discuss the Village Hall and its problems to come up with ideas/solutions. It was agreed to meet on 19th May – the Clerk offered his apologies.

The Parish Council was disappointed that the preferred contractor had not yet started work on the exterior of the Hall. Cllr Hutchinson would continue to chase as indeed would the Clerk.

9. MATTERS AWAITING RESULTS:

Website:

Cllr Hooper suggested that all councillors should access the website on **templecloud.org.uk** and provide feedback. The meeting agreed that Cllr Hooper and the Clerk would have access to the site in order to update its content. All contributions to be e-mailed to either of the two.

It was agreed that donations from local businesses would be sought and an amount of £25 per annum was suggested. However initially the donation would cover 15months ending September 2011. Cllr Hooper would organise and he suggested that the website could be used to publicise local businesses.

Defibrillator:

The Chair reported that the British Heart Foundation was still prepared to offer £800 towards a purchase price of £1200 for as new defibrillator. However she also reported that the BHF did not recommend placing such a defibrillator in a secure box in the middle of the village because it takes too long to access the equipment. She had contacted the doctor's surgery and was informed that they already had one. There was a general discussion on the merits and otherwise of purchasing a defibrillator and no decision was reached. It was agreed that the Chair would discuss this with a doctor and also a resident who had expressed an interest in becoming a first responder.

It was suggested that if any member of the Parish has any views could they please contact the Clerk or come along to the next meeting on 9th June.

10. HIGHWAYS AND ROADSWEEPING:

Nothing reported.

11. CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none that hasn't already been dealt with elsewhere.

12. PLANNING MATTERS:

a) Applications

There were none.

b) Outcomes

There were none

13. FINANCIAL MATTERS

, i iii\\ii\			
A) Payments authorised May		£	Vat
(i)	Clerks Apr wages	269.54	
(ii)	Sweepers Apr	428.72	
(iii)	Garage rent May	33.36	5.84
(iv)	Play Area Payment	2434.05	425.96
(v)	Annual Insurance	1934.92	
(vi)	Hedge cutting	88.00	15.40
(vii)	Web Domain/Server costs	86.95	
B) Paym	nents received		
(i) Parish Sweeper May		280.33	

(i)	Parish Sweeper May	280.33
(ii)	Donation to play area	1000.00

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was agreed to hold the Annual Parish Meeting on July 14th at 7.00pm.

15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 9th June 2010